STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT '

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

2020-GS-23-006536
2020-GS-23-005006A. .
2020-GS-23-006541
2020-GS-23-006547
2020-GS-23-006548
2020-GS-23-006550
2020-GS-23-006551 :
2020-GS-23-006552

2020-GS-23-006557

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

V. VERDICT FOR

Ray Kelly
Defendant

vivvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

1. As to Indictment 2020-GS-23-006551, the charge of Murder, we the Jury ﬁnd the
Defendant:

Z Guilty.
Not Guilty.

2. Asto Indictment 2020-GS-23-005006A, the charge of Resisting Arrest w1th Assault
with respect to Deputy Jumper, we the Jury find the Defendant:

3. Asto Indictment 2020-GS-23-006541, the charge of Resisting Arrest w1th Assault

E a “QE with respect to Deputy ° Wasserman we the J ury find the Defendant
-
”
>
~D§ EOS’U" c | Z; Guilty. -
=0 4
s c5 Q Not Gullty
2 k&
v FE | | |
Q);cs) g § 2 4, As'to Indictment 2020-GS-.23-006552, the charge of Resisting Arrest with Assault
wf ‘with respect to Deputy Ledbetter, we the Jury find the Defendant:

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.



10.

As to Indictment 2020-GS-23-006536, the charge of Trafficking in Cocaine Base,
More than 28 Grams but Less than 100 Grams, we the Jury find the Defendant:

L_ Guilty.
Not Guilty.

(If you found the Defendant Guilty of Trafficking in Cocaine Base, then consider
Charge #6. If you found the Defendant Not Guilty of Trafficking in Cocaine Base,
skip to Charge #7)
As to Indictment 2020-GS-23-006536, the charge of Possession of Weapon during
Commission of a Violent Crime, we the Jury find the Defendant:

12 Guilty.

Not Guilty.

As to Indictment 2020-GS-23-006550, the charge of Providing False Information to
Law Enforcement, we the Jury find the Defendant:

l L Guilty.

%z Not Guilty.

As to Indictment 2020-GS- 23- 006548, the charge of Driving without a License, we
the Jury find the Defendant:

[Z/ Guilty.
@, Not Guilty.

As to Indictment 2020- GS 23-006547, the charge of Followmg a Vehicle too

Closely, we the Jury find the Defendant:
é Guilty.
2 _ Not Guilty.

As to Indictment 2020-GS-23-006557, the charge of Speeding, More than 15 but
Less than 25 MPH Over the Speed Limit, we the Jury find the Defendant:

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.



Guilty.
Not Guilty.

I certify this decisiop-wag the unanimous decision of the jury:

/«&%

Foreperson
September 29, 2022

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

L : ) MURDER
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on T the Grand Jurors of Greenville
- NOV 2 4 2020 : :

County present upon their oath:

That RAY L' KELLY did in Greenville County, on or about the 20th day of October, 2020, unlawfully and with
malice aforethought kill William Conley Jumper by means of driving a vehicle across lanes of interstate traffic
resulting in a collisien, and that William Conley Jumper died as a proximate result thereof. This is in violation of

§16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the sta};}e in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR BAR # 16740




. , ?o\, - L\FE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE Vs INDIZTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS2306551
Rav L Kell AW 2020A2330210355
AKA: y y Date of Offense: 10/20/2020
: S.C.Code§ : 76-03-0010, 0020
Race: BLACK = Sex: M __Age: CORCodeg— 0116
DOB: -~ /SS#’ : '
- éf’t;’rgfst’z. — L C)T SENTENCE SHEET
ity,State,Zip: - , n
pu# TSoE O0T 11 2022

*CDL Yes[] No[JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [§ QI% hrt Of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or []JPLEADS
TO: Murder '

in violation of  § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[(JNON-VIOLENT KIVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

- ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives S
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, . Presentment to Grand Jury. —(def’sinitials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

16740
Wilkins, Wait SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of £//°E days/months/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ : Plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[JCONCURRENT or [1CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

B’ﬁwe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/menths-

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial 2nd sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuan? to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



STATE VS Ray L Kelly INDICTMLNT/CASE#: 2020GS2306551
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#:  2020A2330210365

O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [[] Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve WE
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours

[[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[ Other:
[] RESTITUTION: (O] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term (1 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 [}
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[7 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL §
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: EQ. N B (ic¥Kensimed fJ’rZSIdlgg c;Judge ?FZ/»J /(/ M%
udge Code;:

Court Reporter: Sealdins Sentence Date: _ﬁ_ Aq‘ ‘ 2a

SCCA/217 (07/2021) . Page 2 of 2
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STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA . ) | INDICTMENT FOR -
B ' ‘ RESISTING ARREST WITH ASSAULT
'COUNTY. OF GREENVILLE ) L

At a Court (_)f General Sessions, convenéd.on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

AU 2.3 2022

County present upon their oath:

That RAY L KELLY did iﬁ Greenville County, on or about the 20th day of October, 2020, knowineg and
"willfully and unlawfully assault, beat or \'\'}ound William Conley Jumper with the Greenville County Sheriff's
- Office while resisting an arrest by one whom he knew or reasonably should have known was a law enforcement

officer. This is in violation of § 16-09-0320 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace: a,rid digrii;ty of_’the'_ State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

" %ﬂ% B i

SOLICITOR BAR # 16740
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)

STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2022GS2305006A

VS, \

Rav L Kell ) AW#  2022GS2305006A
: ay - Rely ) . Date of Offense; 10/20/2020

ARA: ——— )  SC.Code§ ; 16-09-0320(B)
Race: BLACK Sex: M - Age: @ TR G e 0256
poB: ¢ . SS# . i |
Address: _ SENTENCE SHEET
City. State. Zip: OC? 11 2027
DL#: SID#: )

U Coutt of Appeals

*CDL Yes [ ] No[[]CMV Yes [ ] No [[] Hazmat Yes [ ] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or . [JPLEADS
T0: Resisting Arrest with Assault

in violation of  § 16-09-0320(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0256

[CINON-VIOLENT (OVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS DMOSTSERIOUS (7] Mandatory GPS (] §17-2545 .

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives . , s
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ] Offense, D' presentment to Grand Jury. S (def'sinitials)

Thepleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST:

16740
Wilkins, Walt SC Bar# Defendant . SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 7 % daystevomhs/years/Time Served [} Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[JCONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[4'The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/mories

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Ray L Kelly INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS2305006A
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2022GS2305006A

1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[(J Mental Health Counseling (] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [1 Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

(] Other:
] RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ]
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) | $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Cos.s) $41 3
§50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
O Appointed PQ or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund ™D 7%

TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: WM Presiding Judge: Z:.Q/ k/, i ZL,

| ‘ Judge Code: U330
Court Reporter: _-lsnK\n_S Sentence Date: _q 'l:aq !20

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) " . INDICTMENT FOR

) RESISTING ARREST WITH ASSAULT
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convenedon . NQV 242020  the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

" That RAY L KELLY did in Greenville County, on or about the 20th day of October, 2020, knowingly and
willfully and unlawfully assault, beat or wound Jesse ‘Wasserman with the Greenville County Sherliff‘.s Office
while resisting an arrest by one whom he knew or reasonably should have known was a law enforcement officer.

\
This is in violation of §16-9-320(B) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Ol

SOLICITOR BAR # 16740
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ; '
)
STATE Vs )  INDICTMENT/CASE#:__ 2020GS2306541
. )
Rav L Kell ) AW 2020A2330210352
: &y By ) Date of Offense; 10/20/2020
AKA: ) SC.Code§ : 76-09-0320(8)
Race: BLACK _ Sex M ) 0256
pos: __  ._ . SS#/ 1P
éi?'&s st: 7— B ) SENTENCE SHEET
ity,State,Zip: .
DL ~SPoE 0CT 11 2072

o)
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes ] No [] Hazmat Yes [] §Q§°Uﬂ of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS .
ToO: Resisting Arrest with Assault

in violation of  § 16-09-0320(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0256

[INON-VIOLENT COVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

- ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives A
The charge is: (X] As Indicted, [ ] Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury. — (def’sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ,

16740
Wilkins, Walt SC Bar# Defendant i SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / 0 dapsiFemths/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[CJCONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@/ﬂw Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
7 © & days/menths”

[1 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Ray L Kelly INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2306541
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#.  2020A2330210352

O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [(] No Contact with {71 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling ’ [0 Mayserve W/IE
beginning :

(O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

(] Other:
[7] RESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [ ] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
] Appointed PQ or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8BD $

TOTAL %

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Dol 8. L) \Ceas; Presiding Judge: @/@6 % M%L

) Judge Code:
Court Reporter: =en¥Kias Sentence Date: aﬁ| 3| aoq |28

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA: ) - , INDICTMENT FOR
) RESISTING ARREST WITH ASSAULT
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) =

NOV 2.4 2020
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on | the Grand Jurors of Greenville

. County present upon their oath:

That RAY L KELLY did in Greenville County, on or about the 20th déy of October, 2_020, knowingly and
willfully and unlawfully assault, beat or wound Nicholas Ledbetter with the Greenville County Sheriff's Office
while resisting an arrest by one whom he knew or reasonably should have known was a law enforcement officer.

This is in violation of §16-9-320(B) of the South Carolina'Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and digrity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Uil

ISOLICITOR BAR # 16740
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE S ) INDICTMENT/CASE# __ 2020GS2306552
v,
' )
) AW#  2020A2330210351
e Ray L Kelly ) Date of Offense: 10/20/2030
: ) SC.Code§ : 716-09-0320(B)
Race: BLACK .. SexM = Ager __ 39 ) (CDRCode# 0356
DOB' f ~ _ " SS# . t AT ; ;j,..,'.i '»"i'f s 1.'_: R
Address: i L SENTENCE SHEET
City,State.Zip: L
DL#: = T eibe: OcY 11 2022
T )

*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes &)@@th of Appeals

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or []PLEADS
To: Resisting Arrest with Assault

in violation of  § 16-09-0320(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bzaring CDR Code # 0256

[INON-VIOLENT (JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

- ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives e
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury. —_ (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

16740
Wilkins, Walt SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [J State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / 6 daysheghths/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[JCONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

m’{he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
Z b days/memttrs-

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuan? to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Ray L Kelly INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2306552

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#:  2020A2330210351

J PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[]. Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (] No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code §17-25-1 35.

[] Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [(] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [0 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)}(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 5
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD %
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD '$

$

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Egus B \icXensioner Presiding Judge: @9{ a/, M%

Judge Code: awv

Court Reporter: Jen¥ins Sentence Date: _9Q|aa| D

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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= ‘ —— AMENDED INDICTMENT

WITNESSES _ DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-23-006536
: WWwW
Matthew B Davis - . H
= £ — The State of South Cgrolma
SLED >-=eS / ‘ County of Greenville
10/20/2020 - : =
t COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
September - TERM 2021
THE STATE g
| | 2 i«
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER vs. w0 0. 38
2020A2330210329 / 2020A2330210350° ) 3 o - o
O =3 T
RAY L KELLY N S .32
| < S b
— 5 < jé 8
D = $G 39
—_— = Ll @) -
. ACTION-OF GRAND JURY 8 8 A
——————————FRUEBILE———— ' O
- \. , T
N : - . N~ -
]
___ FOREMAN GRAND JURY 4 - A .- '
Foreperson of Grand Jury ’ ' : o ’
' VERDICT : —
: T ' Indictment for
0349 / 0549
TRAFFICKING COCAINE BASE
Y

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Foreﬁei*séh (_)f.Petz'tA Jury
Date:-. P

A.»:';'z. o

VIOLATION § 44-53-0375(C)(2)(c) / § 16-23-0490




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
' TRAFFICKING COCAINE BASE
AND
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT CRIME

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

At a Court of General Sessions, cOnyened on - the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:

» COUNT I: TRAFFICKING COCAINE BASE
That RAY L KELLY did in Greenville County, on orAabout the 20th day of October, 2020, knowingly sell,
manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina or did knowingly provide financial assistance or
otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the Statte or was knowingly in

actual or constructive possession of more than 28 grams but less than 100 grams of Cocaine Base. This is in

violation of §44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT II: POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT CRIME |
That RAY L KELLY did in Greenville County, on or about the 20th day of Octobér, 2020, possess or visibly
display a firearm or knife during the commission or attemt)ted commission of a violent crime, to wit:
TRAFFICKING COCAINE BASE. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of .Laws

(1976) as amended

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

%//m%ﬂ?f UZ/L

SOLICITOR BAR # 16740




75 ’ZOZ
€ U s>
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2020GS2306536
VS. )
Rav L Kell ) AW 2020A2330210329
: ay . ety ) Date of Offense: 10/20/2020
AKA: ) S.C.Code§ : 34-53-0375C)2N
Race: BLACK. . SexM__ Ager __ 39 ) CDRCode# 0392
poB: ... 3S# R ) ‘
Address: R — %E SENTENCE SHEET
City,State, Zip: * " ﬁ%

DL#: T _ jSID#: T

) :
OCT 11 2022

*CDLYes[] No[ JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] .
0ol SC-Court of Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS

TO: Trafficking in Cocaine Base 28g-100g 3rd Offense

in violation of  § 44-53-0375(C)(2)( of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392

[JNON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT [XISERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

far : Lesser Included Defendant Waives -
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ] Offense, L)' presentment to Grand Jury. __ (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: '

16740
Wilkins, Walt SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 320 daysinervs/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[[JCONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[E’ﬁe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated énd applied by SCDOC.
days/mentts™

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

4



STATE VS Ray L Kelly INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2306536
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#: 2020A2330210329

- [OJ PTUP after months/years )
And Other Terms Listed Below:
{T] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp Il “No Contact with [0 Domestic Violence !ntervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling (0 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

{J Other:
(] RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
- Payment Term [J Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: . $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ' $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/lea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) 8D ' §
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL $
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Pau) B Whelonsimer  Presiding Judge: = ~ ] M%
_ . Judge Code: 3O

Court Reporter: Jeakins Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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DL#: = siD#:

i

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- COUNTY OF ~ Greenville ; |
. )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2020GS2306536
' Rav L Kel ) AMWE  2020A2330210350
, ay - Rely ) Date of Offense: 10/20/2020
AKA: ) S.C.Code§ : 716-23-0490
Race: BLACK = SexM . __ Age: 39 )  CDRCode# 03549
DOB: " S8t o ))
Address: L ) SENTENCE SHEET
City,Statr—=— )
)

*CDL Yes [] No[JCMV Yes [ ] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
To: Possession of a weapon during a violent crime

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 °

[ INON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

o ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives R
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. . (deflsinitials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

16740
Wilkins, Walt SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _5 deystmentis/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[JCONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

l-__’]‘fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
7 © § daysimonis— PP g

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuanf to .18 UsS.C.§ 92? and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

=



STATE VS : Ray L Kelly INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2306536
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#:  2020A2330210350

] PTUP after months/years.
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[1 Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with (1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve W/E 4
beginning :
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[J Other:
[] RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 [
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

: TOTAL. $
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: _Baol & W)ie Kensiones Presiding Judge: - &. 7 (L, M —
‘ . Judge Code: Lalkeo ;

Court Reporter. _deaking Sentence Date: _ g Qg,Qa
SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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WITNESSES

David D Picone

DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-23-

WWwW
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

F oreperson of Petzt Jury
Date ' N
R

Greenville County Sheriffs Office
-10/20/2020- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
aN . nayember TERM2020
M —— - [RARLRCHI R A - P
- B .. THE STATE
: ——— —_— —_—— Vs,
_ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ‘
.2020A2330210325 - RAY L KELLY
~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY
“TRUE BILL
Foreperson of Grand Jury |
~ VERDICT Indictment for
1223 '

PROVIDING FALSE INFORMATION TO POLICE

~ VIOLATION § 16-17- 0725(5) S

006550

0CT 11 2022

SC Court of Appeals

RY

A Certified Co
aud N, ),

Clerk of Co

urtC.P &G.S."

. GreenvilleC un



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' INDICTMENT FOR

) - PROVIDING FALSE INFORMATION TO POLICE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE " ) ' .
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on NOV '2 L 202[] : thc—; Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That RAY L KELLY did in Greenville County, on or about the 20th day of October, 2020, when
stopped and/or while under arrest, give false information to a law enforcement officer. This isin

violation of §16-17—725 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR e BAR # 16740



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# __ 2020GS2306550
VS. |
Rav L Kell ) AW#  2020A2330210325
: yLrey ) Date or Offense: 10/20/2020
AKA: ) S.C.Code§ : T6-17-0725(B)
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 39 )

CDR Code #:

DOB: _ss# ; B HECBTVET
Address:: o o ) @E i .4  SENTENCE SHEET

giLt’#:Sta_té;Zi’f " ~__ siow ;OCT 112022

“CDL Yes [ No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] Na3@1COUr Of Appeals

1223

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Giving False Information To Law Enforcement

in violation of § 16-17-0725(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 1223

[INON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

‘o : Lesser Included Defendant Waives S
The charge is: (X] As Indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. —(def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

16740
Wilkins, Walt SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 07j days/months/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andlor to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[[JCONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[E]’ﬁe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/menmtfis

[0 To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person cunvicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Ray L Kelly INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2306550
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2020A2330210325

{7 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Aicohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[] RESTITUTION: {] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: : ~ $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
n Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 3
[] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL §
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Dol & . WieWen siones Presiding Judge: € e V(‘/
' Judge Code: Q130

Court Reporter: Neo¥Xins Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page20f2’
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WITNESSES - B www 006548

‘The State of South Carolina

, David D Picone

' : ¢ County of Greenville
_ Greenville County Sheriffs Office

102012020 - - - - COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

jz}\/\_/ | npyemper  TERM2020
. THE STATE 238 AR
Q &
O g4 &
- — —— VS. '8 - J g
© ARREST WARRANT NUMBER | £3EQ
2020A2330210324 RAY L KELLY 54 &.: .E
@ “Ji g
~ =2 SE0 ¢
s & g -
— — \+o—
ACTION OF GRAND JURY —
) - 3
o O
KUE BILL c
t )
| \W«C/ iL___ @
VERDICT - . . Indictment for
- 0701
* DRIVING WITHOUT A LICENSE

VIOLATION § 56-01-0440

'Fore_zperéon of Petit Jury
Date: -~ .

S



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | "~ INDICTMENT FOR
' DRIVING WITHOUT A LICENSE

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

NOV 2 4 2020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upbn their oath:

That RAY L KELLY did in Greenville County, on or about the 20th day of October, 2020, drive a motor vehicle
on a public highway of this State without a driver’s Iicénse. This is in vioiation of §56-1-440 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

“SOLICITOR .~ BAR # 16740



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE Vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE# __ 2020GS2306548
' )
) AW#  2020A2330210324
AR Ray L Kelly ; Date of Offense: 10/20/2020

: Sex M A ” S.C.Code§ : 56-01-0440
Race: BLACK ex: Age: e e
ot " RECEIVE]

Address: o ) * SENTENCE SHEET

ggftéf%.z_ip;‘_____ T — y  OCT 11 2022
8C Court of Appeals

*CDL Yes [ ] No[[]JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Driving Without A License

in violation of § 56-01-0440 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bea-ing COR Code # 0701

[ JNON-VIOLENT CJVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Beffs::srelncluded U Bg:ggtar::ex\tlzvgsrahd Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

16740
Wilkins, Walt SC Bar# Defendant ' SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of C/——’/)/ days/months/years/Time Served [ ] Youuhful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
"JCONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[E'{he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
§ Z( days/meris

[1 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Ray | Kelly INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2306548
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2020A2330210324

] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohot testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contact with [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WIE
beginning :
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Pubiic Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3$
Payment Term [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
~ §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 b
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 "8
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
= Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $

Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk:  Pausl B. WieWinsimer  Presidingduage: 22 { Cv MlZ&

' X Judge Code: AI_RD
Court Reporter; denkins Sentence Date: _gy[Qa]as:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



